1/12/2021 Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University Aurangabad(Maharashtra) Mail - Trainee - Analyst

Trainee - Analyst
1 message

Sakhre, Preeti <spreeti@tuv-nord.com>
To: "TPO - Dr.BAMU(Dr. Girish Kale)" <tpo@bamu.ac.in>

Refer below list of candidates shortlisted .

GOPAL RAMRAO TAKLE

Saurabh Deepak rao
Kulkarni

Anand Chaudhari

Mahesh Sidheshwar
Gadhave

Saurabh Sanjay Ghusalkar
Nishant Baburao Rathod
SHIVAJI ARSHEWAR

Shubham Jinendra
Annadate

Pradip Bappasaheb Jagtap
Pradip Dinkar Dhande
Rahul Muktiram Kale

Nikhil Atam Tekale

Ganesh Ambadas Bhombe
Atul Dinesh Bhesar

Aaba Shivaji Nalawade
Sudhakar Ladappa Kamble
Sachin Shivaji Bhosale
Akash Tarachand Jadhav

Machindra Durgadas
Limbhore

Someshwar Sanjay Tikhe

Training Placement Section <tpo@bamu.ac.in>

Mon, Nov 2, 2020 at 1:01 PM
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From: TPO - Dr.BAMU(Dr. Girish Kale) [mailto:tpo@bamu.ac.in]
Sent: 02 November 2020 10:28

To: Sakhre, Preeti <spreeti@tuv-nord.com>

Subject: Re: Trainee - Analyst

PI. Communicate the list of shortlisted candidates.

Regards,

On Wed, 28 Oct, 2020, 5:39 pm Sakhre, Preeti, <spreeti@tuv-nord.com> wrote:

Sure

From: TPO - Dr.BAMU(Dr. Girish Kale) [mailto:tpo@bamu.ac.in]
Sent: 28 October 2020 17:39

To: Sakhre, Preeti <spreeti@tuv-nord.com>

Subject: Re: Trainee - Analyst

Madam,

Students are engaged in exams. Can we have it on Monday on 2nd Nov. PI.

Students will have time for preparation also. And it will be well informed activity.

Also request to send me shortlisted students names. | will coordinate with them.

Regards,

On Wed, 28 Oct, 2020, 4:41 pm Sakhre, Preeti, <spreeti@tuv-nord.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

Please check schedule for tomorrow from 2 Pm .

Will conduct interview on microsoft teams.

GOPAL RAMRAO TAKLE

Saurabh Deepakrao
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
Sent: 27 October 2020 13:05

To: Sakhre, Preeti <spreeti@tuv-nord.com>

Subject: Re: Trainee - Analyst

Dear Ms. Preeti Sakhre,

PI. Find attached data as per your email. Pl. Communicate me for further process.

Regqrds,

Dr. Girosh Kale,

Placement Officer,

Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University,
Aurangabad.

9822326646.

On Tue, 20 Oct, 2020, 2:12 pm Sakhre, Preeti, <spreeti@tuv-nord.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,
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1/12/2021

Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University Aurangabad(Maharashtra) Mail - Trainee - Analyst

Greetings from TUV India Pvt. Ltd.!!
As per discussion regarding Campus Hiring for Trainee analyst .

We are looking for 2019 and 2020 Pass out Batches — refer details.

Our Company-www.tuv-nord.com/in

Founded in the 19th century (1869 A.D.) during the Industrial Revolution, the TUV NORD was established as an industrial self-control
organization for providing independent, neutral, third party services. The merger of RWTUV and TUV NORD in 2004 resulted in the
formation of the new TUV NORD GROUP. With a current workforce of over 14,000 employees across 100 countries globally, the TUV
NORD GROUP is one of the world’s largest Inspection, Certification & Testing organizations.

TUV India Private Limited was established in 1989 as part of the German RWTUV group's Indian operations. Being one of the first
Certification Bodies to start operations in India, TUV India has been closely associated with the quality revolution in India. It started
with some of the earliest ISO 9001 audits by any certification body in India.

Position Business Qualification Salary location
Trainee — Analyst P ~ M.Sc. )

TOVindia PvtLtd-food | chemistry/Biotech/Biochem | 1.3-1.4 K pune- Food
4 Position or BE- Biotech/Biochem

Kindly share available Student list for Interviews on Below Format on and Before 25" oct 2020.

Name Of | Pass out 10 TH 12THo, | 4ST ond 3'd year | Final Hometown Ready to
Student Year/Appeared % Year% | Year% | % Aggregate Join

Feel free to call for any Queries or Required any support.

Regards,

Preeti Sakhre

HRD -Team

TUV India Pvt. Ltd.
TUV NORD GROUP

TUV Nord House,Survey No.42,3/1 & 3/2,
Susgaon, Tal-Mulshi.Pune-411021.

Mobile :7709973454

Tel: +91-20-67900040

Email : spreeti@tuv-Nord.com

www.tuv-nord.com/in
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Toll Free Number : 1800-209-0902

Like us on : https://www.facebook.com/tuvindia
Follow us on : http://www.linkedin.com/company/tuv-india

Follow us on : https://twitter.com/tuvnordindia
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